
From: Ryan Clark  
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Michael Austin <maustin@clinellc.com> 
Subject: T-Mobile Site# CTNL024A- 689 Old Colchester Road Uncasville/Montville, CT 06382- New 
Approval Request for Tower Share  
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please find an application on behalf of T-Mobile Northeast, LLC for a new tower share located at the 
above referenced address.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, 
 
 

 

  

Ryan Clark | Site Acquisition Consultant 

750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379 

Mobile: 203.300.7310 

rclark@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com  
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https://www.ups.com/track?loc=en_US&requester=ST/trackdetails 1/3

Ship To
UNCASVILLE, CT
US

Get Updates

Change My Delivery

View Details

Your shipment
1Z9Y45030313268979

Estimated delivery
Friday,
September
17
by 7:00 P.M.

 Label Created

 Shipped

 Out for Delivery

Delivery

Get updates for your package

Tropical Storm Ida’s Effects Continue to Impact Service in Louisiana ...More (/us/en/service-aler

1 of 3 

 Track a package or search



 (https://www.ups.com/lasso/login?

loc=en_US&returnto=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ups.com%2Ftrack%3Floc%3Den_US%26Requester%3Dlasso)

 
Ask UPS

https://www.ups.com/us/en/service-alerts.page?id=alert1
https://www.ups.com/lasso/login?loc=en_US&returnto=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ups.com%2Ftrack%3Floc%3Den_US%26Requester%3Dlasso
https://www.ups.com/us/en/Home.page?
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https://www.ups.com/track?loc=en_US&requester=ST/trackdetails 1/3

Ship To
QUINCY, MA
US

Get Updates

Change My Delivery

View Details

Your shipment
1Z9Y45030318473961

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
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https://www.ups.com/track?loc=en_US&requester=ST/trackdetails 1/2

Get Updates

View Details

Your shipment
1Z9Y45030307065986

  Delivered On
Friday, September
17
at
9:54 A.M.
at Front Desk

Delivered To
UNCASVILLE, CT
US

Received By:
SANDBBERG

Proof of Delivery

Track Another Package

Track

UPS Freight Less-than-Truckload (“LTL”) transportation services are offered by TFI International Inc., its
affiliates or divisions (including without limitation TForce Freight), which are not affiliated with United Parcel
Service, Inc. or any of its affiliates, subsidiaries or related entities (“UPS”). UPS assumes no liability in connection
with UPS Freight LTL transportation services or any other services offered or provided by TFI International Inc.
or its affiliates, divisions, subsidiaries or related entities.

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
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